AUGUST 3, 2015

The Keota City Council met on August 3, 2015, in the city hall. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. by Mayor Anthony Cansler.

Council Members answering roll call were Davis, Westendorf & Conrad. Councilmen Greiner and Hill were unable to attend. City employees present were Conrad and Osweiler. Slaubaugh was unable to attend. Hailey Brown, *The Keota Eagle*; Melinda Eakins, Keota Visioning; Denny Lyle, Keota Visioning; John Butters, *The Washington Evening Journal*; Tucker McDonald; Preston McDonald; Andy McDonald; Lauren Imhoff; Lindsey Imhoff & Aaliyah Heldman were also in attendance.

Motion was made by Conrad to approve the agenda, Westendorf seconded the motion. Motion passed with a unanimous vote.

Motion was made by Conrad, seconded by Davis to approve the minutes from the previous meeting. Motion carried unanimously.

Tucker McDonald addressed the council about when he may and may not ride his lawn mower and ATV. Officer Conrad told him that he may ride these vehicles when he is working but that is it. He was also informed to stay off of Broadway and to not ride on the sidewalks. If he is seen using them for anything other than for work, than he may be issued a ticket.

Motion was made by Westendorf to approve Resolution 2015-17: A Resolution of the City of Keota, Iowa, Approving the Application for the Purpose of Receiving Benefits from the Iowa Department of Natural Resources for the REAP Program, Conrad seconded the motion. Roll call Vote was taken: "Ayes"- Westendorf, Conrad & Davis; "Nays"-None; & "Absent"-Greiner and Hill. Motion passed with a majority vote.

Denny Lyle and Melinda Eakins went over the areas that were changed on the letters of intent from the last meeting. Motion was made by Conrad to approve the letters of intent for KeWash Trail Head, Westendorf seconded the motion. Motion passed with a majority vote.

Kevin Slaubaugh was unable to attend the meeting; therefore, there was no public works report.

Officer Doug Conrad presented the following report for the police department. There were seventeen complaints/service calls: vandalism, liquor laws, two disorderly conduct, two suspicion, one other criminal violation, two traffic accident, two misc. complaints, animal, four traffic violations and domestic abuse. He issued five citations for: underage possession alcohol age 20, underage possession alcohol under 18, operate ATV on Roadway, operate motor vehicle without valid license & permit under 18 year old to consume on property. The air conditioner isn't working correctly in his office so he will be getting a new one. He will get prices from different internet providers for the police truck mobile internet. Motion was made by Davis to approve the police departments report, Westendorf seconded the motion. Motion passed with a unanimous vote.

Council went into close session per Officer Conrad's request at 7:43 p.m. Closed session was held for discussion of job competency at the pool per Iowa Code 21.5.i. Motion was made by Davis to go to open session at 7:51 p.m., Conrad seconded the motion. Motion passed with a unanimous vote.

Motion was made by Conrad to approve tax levy to 406 South Ellis Street & 405 South Iowa Street, Westendorf seconded the motion. Motion passed with a unanimous vote.

Motion was made by Conrad to approve the agreement with Mueller Systems for the water meters, Davis seconded the motion. Motion passed with a unanimous vote.

Motion was made by Conrad to approve D & M Carwash building permit, Davis seconded the motion. Motion passed with a unanimous vote.

Motion was made by Davis to pay the bills list below, Westendorf seconded the motion. Motion passed with a unanimous vote.
Osweiler was asked to send a lawn care letter and a building permit letter.
Motion was made by Conrad, seconded by Davis to adjourn. Motion carried unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 8:24 P.M. The next regular scheduled council meeting will be on August 17, 2015, in city hall at 7 p.m.
MAYOR ANTHONY CANSLER
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK NIKI OSWEILER